Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2012 3:08 PM

To: 'Lise Bisson'

Cc: Kris Larson

Subject: RE: Report for Western Forge and Flange (RO3009)
Hi Kris, Lise,

Sorry | didn’t get back to you yesterday.

Regardless, please use this email to document ACEH concurrence with the requested extension (modified to June 27 per
Kris’s voice mail from this morning). This will allow the incorporation of revised analytical data from the laboratory
relative to the apparently misreported chromium results.

Regards,

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Lise Bisson [mailto:lbisson@ninyoandmoore.com]
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 8:34 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: Kris Larson

Subject: Report for Western Forge and Flange

Hello Mark,

We are just putting the finishing touches on the Remedial Investigation Report for this site. It is due today, June 25, but
will not be ready for uploading until tomorrow.

Could I request a one day extension?
| appreciate your understanding.

Lise

Lise Marie Bisson, P.G.

Senior Geologist, Environmental Operations Manager
Ninyo & Moore

Geotechnical & Environmental Sciences Consultants
6001 S. Willow Drive, Suite 195

Greenwood Village, Colorado 80111

(303) 629-6000

(303) 629-6001 (Fax)
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